FILED 11/21/2024
DOCUMENT NO. 09991-2024
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

3 Public Service Commission

' CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 21, 2024
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Lee Smith, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Engineering £S5 £A

RE: Docket No. 20240113--WU - Application for grandfather certificate to operate
water utility in Citrus County by Hash Utilities, LLC. (Meadow Wood Water
System)

Please file the attached document from Mr. Marshall Hash into the docket file. This document is
in response to Staff’s Second Deficiency Letter, dated October 24, 2024.
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Attachment



Docket # —20240113-WU Attachment A
Meadow Wood Water System PWSID 609-2338

Grandfather Certificate Application

Hash Utilities, LLC

Question 3 - Amended.

DESCRIPTION OF TERRITORY SERVED

MEADOW WOOD SUBDIVISION

South 1/2 of the Northeast 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 Section 26, Township 18 South,
Range 17 East, Citrus County, Florida

Also Described as,

Commence at the Southwest corner of the Northeast 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 of
Section 26, Township 18 South, Range 17 East, thence North 00° 09°10” East
a distance of 664.96 feet, thence North 89° 36°47” West a distance of 1,322.84
feet, thence North 00° 28°50” East a distance of 668.52 feet, thence North §9°
27°20” West a distance of 1319.06 feet, To the Point of Beginning





